

Formatting titles

Grade 5 Capitalization Worksheet

In each sentence:

- fix the capitalization, and
- underline or use quotes for each title.

Titles of longer works (books, movies, television shows, long poems, magazines, etc.) are underlined.

Titles of shorter works (poems, songs, short stories, articles, book chapters, etc.) are put in quotation marks.

1. star wars is the greatest movie of all-time.

Star Wars

2. Did you hear the song treat you better on the radio today?

3. My parents read the local newspaper, dayton daily news.

4. The last chapter of my book is called the end of the line.

5. Last year, my mom read the book gone with the wind.

6. Kids love the television show sesame street.

7. My little brother loves the little poem the train in the rain.

8. Our chorus class will be singing can you feel the love tonight.

9. In the summer, I will read the book harry potter and the sorcerer's stone.

10. Write your own sentence: _____



Answers

1. Star Wars
~~star wars~~ is the greatest movie of all-time.
2. "Treat You Better"
Did you hear the song ~~treat you better~~ on the radio today?
3. Dayton Daily News
My parents read the local newspaper, ~~dayton daily news~~.
4. "The End of the Line"
The last chapter of my book is called ~~the end of the line~~.
5. Gone With the Wind
Last year, my mom read the book ~~gone with the wind~~.
6. Sesame Street
Kids love the television show ~~sesame street~~.
7. "The Train in the Rain"
My little brother loves the little poem ~~the train in the rain~~.
8. "Can You Feel the Love Tonight"
Our chorus class will be singing ~~can you feel the love tonight~~.
9. Harry Potter and the Sorcerer's Stone
In the summer, I will read the book ~~harry potter and the sorcerer's stone~~.
10. Answers will vary.